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Jeannie Johnson

From: Pam Chapin

Sent:  Wednesday, September 05, 2012 3:53 PM

To: Jeannie Johnson; Patricia delLaBruere; John Coleman
Subject: FW: Expired Badges

Mice comment .,

From: Doggett, 1. Maija [mailto:mdoggett@dowlhkm.com)
Sent: Wednesday, September 05, 2012 3:47 PM

To: Pam Chapin

Subject: RE: Expired Badges

Thanks, Pam. What a great web site - { wish the Anchorage airport had a site like this!
Thanks
Maija

1. Maija Doggett, SPHR
Hurman Resources Manager
CELL: {907) 223-4919 FAX: (877) 370-0966

DOWLEL HEK M
{907} 562-200{ fax {907} 563-3953 4041 B Street Anchorage, Alaska 99503 H wwiw.dowthkm.com

From: Pam Chapin [mailto:Pam_Chapin@ci.juneau.ak.us]
Sent: Wednesday, September 05, 2012 3:40 PM

To: Doggett, J. Maija

Subject: RE: Expired Badges

Hi Maija,

Please go to hito/iwww.juneau.org/airport/badaing.php and follow the "How to Renew & Badge", "How to
renew g SIDA badge”. you should have everything he nesds. Have a great day!

Fam

From: Doggett, J. Maija Imailto:mdogaett@dowlhkm.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 05, 2012 3:34 PM

To: Pam Chapin

Subject: RE: Expired Badges

Hi Pam-
It turns out that we need to renew Oscar’s badge (still waiting to hear on Travis's) but it occurred to me
that 'm unsure of the process for renewing badges. Can you tell me what Oscar needs to do to renew?

9/5/2012





